



United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

Gulf of Mexico OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123 2394

In Reply Refer To: GM 235D

October 24, 2025

Alabama Department of Environmental Management
Coastal Programs Section
Attn: Ms. Sarila Mickle
3664 Dauphin St., Suite B
Mobile, Alabama 36608-1211

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with 30 CFR 550.267(a)(3), enclosed for your review and coastal zone consistency determination is the following plan and its accompanying documents:

Control # - S-08192
Type - Supplemental Development Operations Coordinations Document
Lease(s) - OCS-G27278 Block - 519 Mississippi Canyon Area

Operator - Talos QN Exploration LLC
Description - Sidetrack drilling, completion and production of Well

#1ST01 & the production of Well #4

Please refer to the above control number in all communication and correspondence concerning the subject plan.

Your review and comments are requested by November 18, 2025.

If you have any questions or comments please contact Henry Emembolu at henry.emembolu@boem.gov or (504) 736-7553.

Sincerely,

Henry Emembolu
Plan Coordinator
Office of Leasing and Plans,
Plans Section

Enclosure